From: Nussdorf, Benjamin

To: I
Subject: FW: FLNG
Date: Monday, July 28, 2014 1:17:27 PM

Larine and Natalie, could you please supplement the docket for 14-005-CIC with the email below?
Thank you.

Ben

From: Lo Baugh, Leslie

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 6:53 PM
To: Nussdorf, Benjamin

Subject: FLNG

Ben,

The two FLNG entities are LLCs formed under Delaware law with their main office on Clay street with
the rest of the FLEX companies.

The IFM Global Infrastructure Fund is an investment fund. So | think describing it as the IFM Global
Infrastructure Fund will tell people it is an investment fund. (The capital infusion to the project will
be generated from the Cayman Island assets of IFM.)

Does that meet your needs?

Les

Les E. Lo Baugh Jr.

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP
2049 Century Park East, Suite 3550
Los Angeles, CA 90067

225 Broadway Suite 1670
San Diego, CA 92101

310.500.4638 tel
310.600.3625 cell

LLoBaugh@bhfs.com

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any federal tax advice contained in
this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for
purposes of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending
to another party any transaction or tax-related matter addressed herein.

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY & DISCLAIMER: The information contained in
this email message is attorney privileged and confidential, intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
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you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this email is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by calling
(303)-223-1300 and delete the message. Thank you.





